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    TO:  MAYOR GATT AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

      CC:  CORTNEY HANSON, CITY CLERK 

    FROM:   MELISSA MORRIS, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

    SUBJECT:       PRESENTATIONS FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

    DATE:            JUNE 5, 2023  

     
 

 

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions 

along with a ratings sheet and current Boards & Commissions Booklet List. 

 

In accordance with Council Rules, all boards and commissions candidates will present to 

City Council.  Please see below for current openings for which candidates are presenting.  

 

 

 

Attendance Records for members seeking reappointment: 

 

Planning: 

David Dismondy – attended 34 out of 44 meetings since 2020 (77% attendance) 

 

PRCS: 

Ryan Joseph – attended 20 out of 27 meetings since 2020 (75% attendance) 

Harry Torimoto – attended 25 out of 27 meetings since 2020 (93% attendance) 

 

Board or Commission Number of openings Term expiration 

Construction Board of Appeals -

Alternate 
1 partial term 03/01/2025 

Corridor Improvement Authority 
*Mayoral appointment 

1 partial term 12/31/2025 

Economic Development Corporation 
*Mayoral appointment 

1 partial term 03/01/2025 

Parks, Recreation, & Cultural Services 

Commission 
2 full terms 06/30/2026 

Planning Commission 
*Mayoral appointment 

1 full term 06/30/2026 

Zoning Board of Appeals - Alternate 1 partial term 01/01/2026 

MEMORANDUM 


